Page 1of 1

From: Jacob Tree [jacobjorgan@@googlermnail corm]

Sent: 07 May 2013 07:49

To: Planning

Subject: notification of intent to carry out tree work at two stes - conservation areas

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flay Status: Green

Dear Sir / Madam:

this is netification of my intent to carry out tree work, affer a 6-week notice period iz fulfilled, as
detatled below:

Site 1

Address: 33 Grafton Road, ITWS 3D

Cwmer: One Housing Group

Cwmer Contact Details: Robert MeCann, Property Investment Meanager - ret 02055215138 Mob:
OFaEmzE

Agent: Jacob Tree Lid

Agent Contact Details: Jacob Sedgwick, 07770521244

Tree Species: 2 x Tilia = europaea (Lime trees)

Location: Both at front of premises - only tree species in front courtyard / garden,

Access: Can be wiewed ! inspected From the road

Work proposed. Fell and remove both trees

Reasen for work: Private home owner adjacent to these trees 1s pursuing legal action due to
damage to her driveway and gate. The private owner notes that their builder's report 1dentifies
the trees as the cause or cracking / ridges in the drive and movement in the gate-post preventing
cperation oFthe gate system.

Site 2

Address: 14 Greenland Road, ITW1 QAT

Owmer: "Eeith' (private owner)

s e Dt
Agent: Jacob Tree Lid

Agent Centact Details: Jacob Sedgwick, 07770521244

Tree Species: 1z Tilia = europaca (Lime tree)

Location: Sole tree specimen in rear garden.

Access: Can be wiewed !/ inspected Fom the side road (Carol Street)

Work proposed. Reduce crown by 4m, remove dead wood

Reasen for work: This treeis a mature specimen which contains some cavities and tight unions
at the crown-break. It would be appropriate to contain the upper crown so that stress to the
crown-break is limited as a safety precaution. Also the tree is very dense, and formative pruning
work and a crown reduction will decrease the shading of the surrounding gardens

Inote commencement of the notice period to be tomorrow's date (0B/05/2013)
Eindregards,

Jacob Sedgwick

08/05/2013



